From: Christina Romelus

To: Town Clerk; Vivian Mendez

Subject: Proclamation Request for 14th Annual KidsFit Jamathon® Day — July 16, 2025
Date: Monday, June 9, 2025 8:02:00 AM

Attachments: 14th Annual KidsFit Jamathon®.docx.pdf

14th Annual KidsFit Jamathon®.docx

Dear Town Clerk Mendez,

I hope this message finds you well.

| am writing to request a proclamation for the 14th Annual KidsFit Jamathon®,
an innovative and interactive event for youth that motivates and inspires them to
dance, stay fit, and live healthy lives. This annual summer wellness/fitness event is
hosted by Digital Vibez, Inc. and provides a professional concert-like atmosphere
with music, dance performances, and impressive sound, stage, and lighting.
Additionally, children will have the opportunity to participate in a renowned dance
contest, with the winning program receiving a cash prize.

Your support is essential to the success of this event. To help us reach more
residents and increase engagement in our programs and events, we request a
proclamation declaring Wednesday, July 16, 2025, as ""14th Annual KidsFit
Jamathon® Day." A draft proclamation is attached for your convenience.

Please let us know if you can issue this proclamation so that the organization
representatives can accept it in person or virtually. Thank you for your continued
support.

If you have any questions, please email hello@politicalm.com or reply to this email.
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Proclamation

WHEREAS, the City of takes special notice and acknowledges the exceptional
service Digital Vibez has provided for more than 15 years to our citizens of highest potential, our
children; and

WHEREAS, in 2010, Digital Vibez was founded to reach out to underserved youth in Palm
Beach County by mentoring them through dance fitness, technology, and the arts; and

WHEREAS, Digital Vibez partners with more than 200 local afterschool sites, community based
organizations, and summer camp programs serving thousands of children each year; and

WHEREAS, Digital Vibez serves all children within and even beyond Palm Beach County; and

WHEREAS, Digital Vibez has hosted events such as Let’s Move PBC and programs such as
Wellness Workshops, Fitness Jamz, and Digital Expressions where children can create songs and
videos to express themselves; and

WHEREAS, KidsFit Jamathon® is the largest kids dance fitness concert in the nation; and

WHEREAS, Digital Vibez has grown a following nationally and has a viral dance video on
TikTok with over 42 Million views bringing national and international attention to Palm Beach
County; and

WHEREAS, Digital Vibez will host its largest event yet this year with dance fitness, healthy
activities and snacks, and dance performances by local students where the winning sites of the
competitions will take home a cash prize;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, , Mayor of , do hereby proclaim
Wednesday, July 16, 2025, as the:

14th Annual KidsFit Jamathon®

to be held at the South Florida Fairgrounds in the City of West Palm Beach, and urges all citizens
to join me in congratulating and celebrating Digital Vibez on their 14th KidsFit Jamathon®
celebration.

PROCLAIMED this day of , 2025
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PROCLAIMED this ____ day of ____, 2025
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KidsFit Jamathon® is the ultimate summer fitness

- experience for youth! Dance Fitness | Obstacle
Courses | Dance Competition |Game stations
Inflatables | Prizes and Giveaways

Date & Time Location

Wednesday July16™ 2025 @ South Florida Fairgrounds
Session 1: 9:30am - 12pm 9067 Southern Boulevard
Session 2: 1:30pm - 4pm West Palm Beach, FL 33411

Special Thanks to our Sponsors and Partners
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2635 Old Okeechobee Road Tel: 561 847 4521 jana@digitalvibez.org

West Palm Beach, FL 33409 6000 www._digitalvibez.org

Yours in Success,

Christina L. Romelus, CEO
561.203.9442

401 N. Rosemary Ave

West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Sign Up for our Newsletter!


https://www.digitalvibez.org/our-programs/kidsfit-jamathon/
https://www.politicalm.com/
https://www.facebook.com/politicalmfb
https://www.instagram.com/politicalm_/
https://twitter.com/politicalm_
https://www.linkedin.com/company/politicalm/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCUToTJ5xQRPcnjD_JxHSL1Q
mailto:christina@politicalm.com
http://eepurl.com/hpojKv

